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Dear Mr Rhodes

WORKS TO TREES IN CONSERVATION AREAS

APPLICATION NO:  11/02213/TREES

PROPOSAL.: Fell 1 Willow

LOCATION: Land Adjacent To Village Pond, Dummers Road, Braishfield,
Romsey, BRAISHFIELD

| am writing with reference to your notification of the above proposed works within the
Conservation Area.

Having inspected the trees, the Local Planning Authority would raise no objection to the
proposed works.

01.  You are advised to survey the trees for bird nesting activity before undertaking the
proposed cutting works. It is illegal to intentionally or recklessly kill, injure or take
any wild bird; to take, damage or destroy any nest while it is in use or being built or

— to take or destroy a wild bird's—egg. —For further detail please refert{c the
Countryside and Wildlife Act 1981 and Countryside and Rights of Way Act 2000.

You may therefore accept this letter as written confirmation from this Authority to carry out
the works as proposed and that no further consent will be required. This letter of no
objection is valid for a period of two years, after which a new naotification must be made.

Please note, however, that you are advised to employ a qualified tree surgeon and, in the
interests of good arboricultural practice and the visual amenities of the area, all approved
works should be carried out in accordance with the provisions of BS.3998 —
“‘Recommendations for Tree Work”. ‘

Yours sincerely

S. (. Loab

Head of Planning Policy and Transport
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